
ITEM NO 

4.E. 
 

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 
Tukwila Metropolitan Park District 

 
 

TO:   Tukwila Pool MPD Board 
 
FROM:  Jennafer Price Cargill, Executive Director 
 
BY:  Vicky Carlsen, Deputy Finance Director 
   
DATE: September 17, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report 
 
ISSUE 
Monthly financial report. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
 
DISCUSSION 
July 2014 has been closed.  Total revenue for the month of July is $27,995 bringing the total revenue 
through July to $515,852.   
 
Total expenditures for the month are $73,956.  The financial report attached provides additional 
information detailing the total revenue and expenditures.     
 
Also attached is the August Support Services report detailing City support services for the MPD.  The 
calculation error from July has been corrected.  Additionally, hours accidentally reported by Robert 
Eaton will be reversed on the September report.   
 
RECOMENDATION 
For information only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A. July Financial Statement 
B. August Support Services Report 
C. July Support Services Detail (Revised) 
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